Madill, Yvonne

From: Jones, lan

Sent: 06 December 2023 13:41

To: Winsall, Helen

Cc: WWW: Planning

Subject: FW: 23/0839/FULL- Eriez Magnetics Europe Ltd Unit 17 Greenway UPRN
000043037902

Attachments: ufm6_Consultation_Standard_(21d).pdf

Categories: Yvonne

Good Afternoon,

With regards to waste collection services | have no observations on this application as | do not
believe it will affect any current arrangements.

Kind Regards,

lan

lan Jones
Cynorthwywr Technegol/Goruchwyliwr Wrth Gefn | Technical Assistant/Relief Supervisor Cyngor
Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili | Caerphilly County Borough Council

01443 863487
jonesit@caerphilly.gov.uk jonesi1@caerffili.gov.uk

www.caerffili.gov.uk | www.caerphilly.gov.uk

Gallwch ohebu mewn unrhyw iaith neu fformat.Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn creu unrhyw oedi.
Correspondence may be in any language or format.Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to any
delay.

From: Waste Admin <WASTEADMIN@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK>

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 1:33 PM

To: Lloyd, Rhodri <LLOYDRJ1@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK>; Jones, lan
<JONESIM@CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK>

Subject: FW: 23/0839/FULL- Eriez Magnetics Europe Ltd Unit 17 Greenway UPRN
000043037902

From: planning@caerphilly.gov.uk <planning@caerphilly.gov.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 1:00 PM

To: Waste Admin <wasteadmin@caerphilly.gov.uk>

Subject: 23/0839/FULL- Eriez Magnetics Europe Ltd Unit 17 Greenway UPRN 000043037902

Please See Attached



